From: TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 5:56 PM
To: cmecf_notices@txwd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 6:20-cv-01211-ADA Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. NVIDIA Corporation

Order on Motion for Leave to File

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e-mail
because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges,
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the
free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court [LIVE]
Western District of Texas
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 7/15/2021 at 4:56 PM CDT and filed on 7/15/2021

Case Name: Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. NVIDIA Corporation
Case Number: 6:20-cv-01211-ADA
Filer:

Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:

Text Order GRANTING [19] Motion for Leave to File. Before the Court is Plaintiff Ocean
Semiconductor LLCs Motion for Leave to File a SurReply in Opposition to Defendant NVIDIA
Corporations Motion to Dismiss (the Motion). The Court is of the opinion that this motion
should be GRANTED.It is therefore ORDERED that the Clerk of Court shall promptly file
Plaintiffs Sur-Reply, attached as Exhibit A to the Motion.; <br> <br> DENYING [24] Motion to
Consolidate Cases. The cases go forward on the same schedule. Thus, there will be
coordinated/joint Markmanproceedings, discovery, and pretrial briefing with all related cases.
; <br> <br> MOOTING [27] Motion for Extension of Time to File entered by Judge Alan D
Albright. (This is a text-only entry generated by the court. There is no document associated
with this entry.) (ep4)

6:20-cv-01211-ADA Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Alex Chan achan@devlinlawfirm.com, dlflitparas@devlinlawfirm.com, hparker@devlinlawfirm.com, OceanSemi-
DLF@devlinlawfirm.com

Andrew M. Holmes drewholmes@quinnemanuel.com, elenemebuke@quinnemanuel.com

Henrik Parker hparker@devlinlawfirm.com, ecfdocketing@devlinlawfirm.com
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Scott L. Cole scottcole@quinnemanuel.com, calendar@quinnemanuel.com, juliescott@quinnemanuel.com
Sean San-Chul Pak seanpak@quinnemanuel.com, susanneglobig@quinnemanuel.com

Timothy Devlin  tdevlin@devlinlawfirm.com, diflitparas@devlinlawfirm.com, fxu@devlinlawfirm.com,
mmcclain@devlinlawfirm.com

6:20-cv-01211-ADA Notice has been delivered by other means to:
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Donna Allaband

From: TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 5:33 PM

To: cmecf_notices@txwd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 6:20-cv-01212-ADA Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. NXP Semiconductors

N.V. et al Order on Motion for Leave to File

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

The following transaction was entered on 7/15/2021 at 4:33 PM CDT and filed on 7/15/2021

Case Name: Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. NXP Semiconductors N.V. et al
Case Number: 6:20-cv-01212-ADA
Filer:

Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:
Text Order GRANTING [20] Motion for Leave to File;

DENYING [25] Motion to Consolidate Cases. The related cases will go forward on the same
schedule. Thus, there will be coordinated/joint Markmanproceedings, discovery, and pretrial
briefing ;

MOOTING [27] Motion for Extension of Time to File Response/Reply ;

MOOTING [29] Motion for Extension of Time to File entered by Judge Alan D Albright. (This is
a text-only entry generated by the court. There is no document associated with this entry.)

(ep4)
6:20-cv-01212-ADA Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Alex Chan achan@devlinlawfirm.com, diflitparas@devlinlawfirm.com, hparker@devlinlawfirm.com, OceanSemi-
DLF@devlinlawfirm.com

Barry K. Shelton bshelton@sheltoncoburn.com, 6471047420 @filings.docketbird.com
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Bradley Dalton Coburn coburn@sheltoncoburn.com, 7266510420 @filings.docketbird.com,
margueritesibley@sheltoncoburn.com

Henrik Parker hparker@devlinlawfirm.com, ecfdocketing@devlinlawfirm.com

Timothy Devlin  tdevlin@devlinlawfirm.com, diflitparas@devlinlawfirm.com, fxu@devlinlawfirm.com,
mmcclain@devlinlawfirm.com

6:20-cv-01212-ADA Notice has been delivered by other means to:
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From: TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:15 PM
To: cmecf_notices@txwd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 6:20-cv-01214-ADA Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. Silicon Laboratories

Inc. Order on Motion for Leave to File

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

The following transaction was entered on 7/16/2021 at 12:15 PM CDT and filed on 7/16/2021

Case Name: Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. Silicon Laboratories Inc.
Case Number: 6:20-cv-01214-ADA
Filer:

Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:

Text Order GRANTING [18] Motion for Leave to File. Before the Court is Plaintiff Ocean
Semiconductor LLCs Motion for Leave to File a Sur-Reply in Opposition to Defendant Silicon
Laboratories Inc.s Motion to Dismiss (the Motion). The Court is of the opinion that this motion
should be GRANTED. It is therefore ORDERED that the Clerk of Court shall promptly file
Plaintiffs Sur-Reply and its accompanying Declaration of Alex Chan, attached as Exhibits A
and B to the Motion.;

DENYING [21] Motion to Consolidate Cases. The cases will go forward on the same schedule.
Thus, there will be coordinated/joint Markman proceedings, discovery, and pretrial briefing
across all related cases.;

MOOTING [22] and [26] Motion for Extension of Time to File Response/Reply. The time has
elapse past the requested date and the Response/Reply has been filed. ;

GRANTING [30] Motion entered by Judge Alan D Albright. This scheduling order has been

entered in ECF No. [31]. (This is a text-only entry generated by the court. There is no
document associated with this entry.) (ep4)

A:20-crv-N1214-ADA Notice hag heen electronically mailed tn-
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